
From: Ana Alliegro
To: Ana Pena-Wallace
Subject: Fwd: Ana Sol Alliegro -MUR 6655
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 1:36:25 PM

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ana Alliegro 
Date: Wed, Oct 26, 2016 at 1:28 AM
Subject: Ana Sol Alliegro -MUR 6655
To: Apena-wallace@fec.gove, Richard Klugh <rickklu@aol.com>

Ms. Pena-Wallace,

As per our conversation last week regarding MUR 6655, I  reviewed the documents and called
my Attorney, Mr.Richard Klugh. He will be representing me in this matter as well. You state
you would like to get an update from me by Wednesday, 10-26-16, (today) in writing. I hope
this will suffice.

To be clear, I am sending Mr.Klugh the signed authorization to represent me and the entire file
today, Wed., October 26,2016. Please contact him with regards to this matter in the future.
Thank you very much for assistance.

Regards ,
Ana Sol Alliegro
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